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PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE 

TO: The Honorable House of Representatives 

FROM: Petitioner"Representative Daniel Itse, Rockingham 10 

DATE: December 26, 2014 

SUBJECT: Grievance of Kevin Rondeau 

Your Petitioner, Representative Daniel Itse, on behalf of Mr. Kevin Rondeau, hereinafter 
presents the following summary of his grievance against the State of New Hampshire and the 
circuit court family division and invokes the constitutional authority and duty of the 
Honorable House of Representatives pursuant to Articles 31 and 32 of the New Hampshire 
Constitution to bring about redress: 

Grievance based on Kevin Rondeau's assertion that he was wrongfully denied his parental 
rights following an exparte hearing that did not meet statutory criteria. 

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider this proposed 
remedy: 

I. The general court shall review the facts, pleadings, and court orders in Mr. 
Rondeau's child custody case, examine the applicable law, and determine whether 
state law and procedure should be amended to prevent similar decisions in future 
cases. 

II. Provide such just and equitable relief as may be appropriate. 

Respectfully submitted by Petitioner Representative Itse on behalf of Kevin Rondeau. 


